
Kim, Sabrina

MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC) <aisling.macknight@canada.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 1:18 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina
Subject: Fwd: Big Rig details

Sorry I didn't add you

Aisling MacKnight
(613) 327-2803

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC)" <aisling.macknight@canada.ca>
Date: June 26, 2020 at 12:54:11 PM EDT
To: Samantha Khalil <samantha.khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: "Belair, Thierry (HC/SC)" <thierry.belair@canada.ca>, "Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)"
<travis.gordon2@canada.ca>, "Exton, Adam (HC/SC)" <adam.exton@canada.ca>
Subject: Big Rig details

Hi,

Some info below on today's announcement:

1. Did Big Rig ever apply for a licence to product hand sanitizer or for an NPN/DIN? If yes, when?They
applied today, June 26. They have not applied for a licence before today.

2. If they did apply and were clearly not approved (please advise us if app is in queue), what was the
rationale for the denial? And was it in relation to Site Licence or NPN? N/A, See above.

3. What was the proposed input into their hand sanitizer in terms of active ingredient and grade?Based
on the application received June 26, the active ingredient is ethyl alcohol and they have listed their
product as FCC (Food Chemical Codex) grade.

Thanks,
Ash

Aisling MacKnight
(613) 327-2803
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